
 

 

 
Date of issue: 18th April 2012 

 
  

MEETING  LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 (Councillors Dodds (Chair), Long and Rasib) 
  
DATE AND TIME: THURSDAY, 26TH APRIL, 2012 AT 10.00 AM 
  
VENUE: RUBY SUITE 4, THE CENTRE, FARNHAM ROAD, 

SLOUGH 
  
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
OFFICER: 
(for all enquiries) 

SHABANA KAUSER 
 
01753 875013 

 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are requested to attend the above Meeting at the time and date indicated to deal 
with the business set out in the following agenda. 

 
RUTH BAGLEY 
Chief Executive 

 
 

AGENDA 

 
PART I 

 
AGENDA 
ITEM 

REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD 

 Apologies for absence.   
 
 CONSTITUTIONAL MATTERS 

 
1.   Declarations of Interest 

 
  

 (Members are reminded of their duty to declare 
personal and personal prejudicial interests in matters 
coming before this meeting as set out in the Local 
Code of Conduct) 

  



 
AGENDA 
ITEM 

REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD 

 

 

2.   Minutes of the Meeting held on 8 March 2012 
 

1 - 6  

 LICENSING ISSUES 
 

3.   Application to Vary Premises Licence - Co-
Operative, 238-240 Trelawney Avenue, Slough 
 

7 - 30 Kedermister 

4.   Review of Premises Licence - Alexandra Wines, 
Unit 4 Alexandra Plaza, Chalvey Road West, 
Slough 
 

31 - 48 Chalvey 

5.   Review of Premises Licence - Drinks Direct 
Supermarket Limited, 256 High Street Langley, 
Slough 
 

49 - 74 Foxborough 

 
   

 Press and Public  

   
You are welcome to attend this meeting which is open to the press and public, as an 
observer. You will however be asked to leave before the Committee considers any items in 
the Part II agenda. Special facilities may be made available for disabled or non-English 
speaking persons. Please contact the Democratic Services Officer shown above for further 
details. 
 

 



 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee – Meeting held on Thursday, 8th March, 2012. 
 

Present:-  Councillors Dodds (Chair) Long and Rasib 

  

Officers:- Mrs Clark (Democratic Services), Mr Fullwood (Democratic Services) 
and Miss Osborne (Legal Services) 

 
PART 1 

 
9. Declarations of Interest  

 
No declarations of interest were received. 
 

10. Minutes of the Meeting held on 24 January 2012  
 
The minutes of the Meeting held on 24th January 2012 were approved as a 
correct record. 
 

11. Application for a Premises Licence  - 'Godari' 54 Park Street, Slough.  
 
The Chair welcomed all parties to the meeting and explained the procedure 
for the hearing. It was confirmed that all parties had received a copy of the 
relevant paperwork. 
 
Introduction by the Licensing Officer 
 
The Licensing Officer reported that an application had been made by Mr 
Cambampaty for a Premises Licence for ‘Godari’ at 54 Park Street, Slough 
with the premises to be run as a restaurant serving freshly cooked food and 
alcohol. The application was made for a range of licensable activities as 
detailed in the report. 
 
Following the application being made, a total of ten written objections had 
been received from local residents. These were made on the basis that the 
premises licence outlined in the application could lead to an increase in noise 
levels and noise pollution, an increase in parking problems, unacceptable 
extended hours of operation, possible increase in violent and drunken 
behaviour resulting in crime and disorder, and an increase in disposal of 
cooking waste causing further drainage problems. Members were informed 
that the matter had been referred to the Licensing Sub Committee due to 
these objections. 
 
Members also noted that objections had also been raised by Thames Valley 
Police who had requested that a number of alternative timings and conditions 
be imposed on the licence. Members were informed that following concerns 
raised by Thames Valley Police, a mediation meeting had taken place 
between the applicant and Thames Valley Police, following which the 
applicant responded with alternative timings. Mr Cambampaty had also 
agreed with the recommendations made by Thames Valley Police and written 
confirmation was forwarded to relevant parties stating that he was in 

AGENDA ITEM 2

Page 1



 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 08.03.12 

 

agreement with all the recommendations. Following this confirmation, Thames 
Valley Police had raised no further objections. 
 
The options available to the Sub-Committee were outlined and Members 
reminded that they must have regard to the relevant legislation and the 
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy. However the overriding principle was 
that each application should be determined on its own merits. 
 
Questions to Licensing Officer 
 
None. 
 
Representations from the Environmental Health Officer 
 
The Environmental Health Officer presented a short summary of his findings. 
It was highlighted that there were no adverse comments on the grounds that 
granting the premises a licence to play recorded music would lead to 
increased noise pollution. However, it was noted that that there was a 
potential for an overspill of customers into the garden area, particularly in the 
summer months. 
Representations made by the Applicant 
 
Mr Cambampaty, outlined the reasons as to why the application had been 
made. The Applicant stated that the restaurant would be aimed at families and 
was not likely to cause disturbance to the local area. He explained that the 
proposal for extended opening hours had caused a misunderstanding and the 
terminal hour for opening hours of the premises was until 1.00am. Regarding 
complaints about playing recorded music, the Applicant stated that this would 
be intended as background music inside the restaurant and would not cause 
noise pollution. It was however noted that part of the agreement between the 
Licensing Officer and Thames Valley Police was that the premises would be 
able to extend certain licensable activities until 1.00am for holidays or 
international sporting events, subject to 10 days written notice to be given to 
Thames Valley Police Licensing and Slough Borough Council Licensing 
Department.  
 
Questions to the Applicant 
 
Members requested clarification on a number of points raised by the 
objectors. These regarded extended opening hours, whether alcohol would be 
served in the outside area and concerns about the noise levels that this may 
create. The applicant answered the queries with reference to the conditions 
which had been outlined previously. Mr Cambampaty confirmed that there 
would be a staff manager on site at all times to prevent all outside activity at 
10.00pm every night. 
 
Objectors 
 
An objector, Ms Jones attended the meeting to make representations on 
behalf of local residents. Ms Jones explained that her initial objections had 

Page 2



 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 08.03.12 

 

been on the the proposed extended opening until 05.00am. The Applicant 
advised that he had withdrawn his request to open until 05.00am and opening 
hours would cease at 1.00am. 
 
Summing Up 
 
The Licensing Manager and the applicant provided a brief summary. 
 
Decision 
 
After careful consideration the Sub-Committee decided to grant a Premises 
Licence for the following licensable activities at the times specified below: 
 
(B) The provision of regulated entertainment in respect of Films 
(Indoors). 

• Monday to Sunday - 1000 hours to 0000 hours (Midnight) 

• Non standard timings – Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, Deepavali, Eid 
and any International Sporting Event to 0100 hours. 10 days written 
notice to be given to Thames Valley Police Licensing and Slough 
Borough Council Licensing Department. SIA door staff will be 
employed if required by Thames Valley Police on these events. 

 
(E) The provision of regulated entertainment in respect of Live Music 
(Indoors) 

• Monday to Friday 1000 hours to 2300 hours 

• Saturday and Sunday 0930 hours to 2300 hours 

• Non standard timings - Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, Deepavali, Eid 
and any International Sporting Event to 0100 hours. 10 days written 
notice to be given to Thames Valley Police Licensing and Slough 
Borough Council Licensing Department. SIA door staff will be 
employed if required by Thames Valley Police on these events. 

 
(F) The provision of regulated entertainment in respect of Recorded 
Music (Indoors only) 

• Monday to Sunday 1000 hours to 0000 hrs (Midnight) 

• Non standard timings - Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, Deepavali, Eid 
and any International Sporting Event to 0100 hours. 10 days written 
notice to be given to Thames Valley Police Licensing and Slough 
Borough Council Licensing Department. SIA door staff will be 
employed if required by Thames Valley Police on these events. 

 
(G) The provision of regulated entertainment for the Performances of 
Dance (Indoors) 

• Monday to Sunday 1000 hours to 0000 hrs (Midnight) 

• Non standard timings - Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, Deepavali, Eid 
and any International Sporting Event to 0100 hours. 10 days written 
notice to be given to Thames Valley Police Licensing and Slough 
Borough Council Licensing Department. SIA door staff will be 
employed if required by Thames Valley Police on these events. 

 

Page 3



 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 08.03.12 

 

(H) Anything of a similar description to that falling within (E), (F) or (G) 
(Indoors only) 

• Monday to Sunday 1000 hours to 0000 hrs (Midnight) 

• Non standard timings - Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, Deepavali, Eid 
and any International Sporting Event to 0100 hours. 10 days written 
notice to be given to Thames Valley Police Licensing and Slough 
Borough Council Licensing Department. SIA door staff will be 
employed if required by Thames Valley Police on these events. 

 
(I) Provision of facilities for making music (Indoors) 

• Monday to Sunday 1000 hours to 0000 hrs (Midnight) 

• Non standard timings - Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, Deepavali, Eid 
and any International Sporting Event to 0100 hours. 10 days written 
notice to be given to Thames Valley Police Licensing and Slough 
Borough Council Licensing Department. SIA door staff will be 
employed if required by Thames Valley Police on these events. 

 
(J) Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors)  

• Monday to Sunday 1000 hours to 0000 hrs (Midnight) 

• Non standard timings - Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, Deepavali, Eid 
and any International Sporting Event to 0100 hours. 10 days written 
notice to be given to Thames Valley Police Licensing and Slough 
Borough Council Licensing Department. SIA door staff will be 
employed if required by Thames Valley Police on these events. 

 
(K) Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to 
that falling within I or J (Indoors) 

• Monday to Sunday 1000 hours to 0000 hrs (Midnight) 

• Non standard timings - Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, Deepavali, Eid 
and any International Sporting Event to 0100 hours. 10 days written 
notice to be given to Thames Valley Police Licensing and Slough 
Borough Council Licensing Department. SIA door staff will be 
employed if required by Thames Valley Police on these events. 

 
(L) The Provision of Late Night Refreshment (Indoors and Outdoors) 

• Monday to Sunday 2300 hours to 0030 hours 

• Non standard timings - Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, Deepavali, Eid 
and any International Sporting Event to 0100 hours. 10 days written 
notice to be given to Thames Valley Police Licensing and Slough 
Borough Council Licensing Department. SIA door staff will be 
employed if required by Thames Valley Police on these events. 

(M) Supply of Alcohol (On the premises only) 

• Monday to Sunday 1100 hours to 0000 hrs (Midnight) 

• Non standard timings - Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, Deepavali, Eid 
and any International Sporting Event to 0100 hours. 10 days written 
notice to be given to Thames Valley Police Licensing and Slough 
Borough Council Licensing Department. SIA door staff will be 
employed if required by Thames Valley Police on these events. 

 

Page 4



 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 08.03.12 

 

(O) Hours the premises are open to the public- 

• Monday to Sunday 0900 hours to 0030 hours 

• Non standard timings - Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, Deepavali, Eid 
and any International Sporting Event to 0100 hours. 10 days written 
notice to be given to Thames Valley Police Licensing and Slough 
Borough Council Licensing Department. SIA door staff will be 
employed if required by Thames Valley Police on these events. 

 
In addition to the relevant mandatory conditions and conditions 
consistent with the operating schedule, the Sub Committee also added 
the following conditions to the premises licence: 

• Digital CCTV monitoring system installed and maintained to Thames 
Valley Police Standard. Recordings to be kept securely for 31 days and 
made available to Police or relevant Agencies on request. 

• Nominated person to be able to down load any CCTV footage that is 
requested by Thames Valley Police 

• The Garden area is closed to the public after 2200 hours except for 
smokers and no drinks are allowed in this area after 2200 hours. 

• Designated Premises Supervisor or nominated person to attend the 
local pubwatch scheme 

 
Sub-Committee Members considered the conditions to be necessary, 
reasonable and proportionate to address concerns relating to crime and 
disorder, public nuisance and public safety.  
 

Chair 
 
 

(Note: The Meeting opened at 10.05am and closed at 11.50am) 
 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 
SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
REPORT TO LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE – 26 APRIL 2012  

 LICENSING ACT 2003  
 

APPLICATION TO A VARY A PREMISES LICENCE FOR ‘CO-OPERATIVE’ 
238-240 TRELAWNEY AVE, LANGLEY, SLOUGH, SL3 7UD 
 

1.      The Application 
 

1.1    The application has been made by Co-operative Group Food Ltd, to vary a 
Premises Licence for ‘Co-operative’ at 238-240 Trelawney Ave, Langley, Slough, 
SL3 7UD. 
 

1.2 The current opening times and for the supply of alcohol are as follows::- 
 
Premises Opening hours 
Mon-Sat            8am until 23.00 
Sunday             10am until 22.30 
Good Friday      8am until 22.30 
Christmas Day   12pm until 15.00 and then 19.00 until 22.30. 
 
Supply of alcohol (Off the premises only) 
Mon-Sat            8am until 23.00 
Sunday             10am until 22.30 
Good Friday      8am until 22.30 
Christmas Day   12pm until 22.30 

 

1.3 The application is to vary the following licensable activities to the following times: 
 

• (M) Supply of Alcohol (Off the premises only) 
Monday to Sunday 06:00 to 23:00 
 

• (O) Hours the premises are open to the public- 
Monday to Sunday 06:00 to 23:00 
 

1.4 The full application and the plan are attached at Appendices A and B 
respectively. 
 

2.      Background 
 

2.1 Following the application being made, there have been no objections by local 
residents.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 3

Page 7



3.     Responsible Authority Representations 
 

3.1 On 6th March 2012 Debie Pearmain the Thames Valley Police Licensing Officer 
requested the following amendments to the application:- 
a) CCTV to be installed and maintained to Thames Valley Police 
            standard and CCTV to be kept for 31 days and made available upon 
            the request of Thames Valley Police employees and relevant 
            agencies. 
 
        b) DPS or nominated person to be trained on how to work the CCTV 
            system to the standard where the nominated person can download 
            any potential evidence required by Thames Valley Police employees 

            or relevant agencies .  The full requirement is attached at Appendix C 
 
3.2    Since receiving this request Thames Valley Police have agreed on this 
         occasion only to vary  the CCTV condition to read ’30 days recording’ 
         as that is representative of the equipment currently installed. 
 
3.3    On 23rd March 2012, Richard Palacio – Team Leader, Neighbourhood 
        Enforcement, for Slough Borough Council  responded to the application 
        and requested that the “Can Marking Scheme” be made a formal 
        requirement by imposing the following condition on the licence:- 
 
        “The Premises Licence Holder is required to undertake the requirements 
        of the Council’s can marking scheme to enable alcohol cans and bottles 
        to be linked to the premises and provide “prima-facie” evidence to enable 
        further investigation by the licensee to refuse sales to underage or 
        intoxicated individuals.  The full representation is attached at  
        Appendix D. 
 
3.4   At the time of this report being prepared the applicant has intimated that 
        they are not in agreement with the imposition of this condition, however 
        no formal written confirmation or agreement of this has been received. 
 
4.    The Sub-Committee must have regard to: 
 

• The Licensing Act 2003 

• The Guidance given by the Secretary of State – The Sub-
Committee can decide not to follow the Guidance if it has good 
reason to do so 

• The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy. The Sub-Committee 
must have regard to the Council’s policy but may depart from it if it 
has good reason to do so. 

• The overriding principle is that each application will be determined 
on its merits. 

 
5.    Human Rights Act 1998 
 
       Article 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998 applies: 
 

Page 8



       Article 6 – That in the determination of civil rights and obligations 
       everyone is entitled to a fair and public hearing within a reasonable time 
       by an independent and impartial tribunal established by law. 
 
6.    Options Available 
 
       The Sub-Committee may  
 

1. Grant the application as it stands in which case it would be issued subject 
to the relevant mandatory conditions and conditions consistent with the 
application made and those made by Thames Valley Police. 

 
2. Grant the application subject to further conditions which are reasonable, 

proportionate and necessary in order to meet one or more of the four 
licensing objectives i.e. the prevention of crime and disorder; public safety; 
the prevention of public nuisance; and the protection of children from 
harm.  

 
3. Refuse the application. 

 
7.     Appeals 
 
        Any party to the hearing may appeal against a decision of the licensing 
        authority by giving notice to the Clerk to the Magistrates within 21 days of 
        being notified of the decision. 
 
8.    Appendices 
 
A. Copy of Application to vary premises licence.  
B. Copy of Plan. 
C. Copy of response from Thames Valley Police request. 
D. Copy of response from Neighbourhood Enforcement. 
 
9.     Background Papers 
 
1. The Licensing Act 2003. 
2. Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
3. Regulations (cited as the Licensing Act 2003 ([various]) Orders 2005). 
4. Slough Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy – December 2010. 
 
Contacts for further information 
 
Nicola Keegan, Assistant Licensing Officer 
01753 875110  
nicola.keegan@slough.gov.uk 
 
Mick Sims, Licensing Manager 
01753 477387 
michael.sims@slough.gov.uk 

 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A

Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



1B
 F

Z
 G

R
IL

L\
S

A
U

S
 F

R
01

1B
 F

Z
 V

E
G

 F
R

01
2B

 F
Z

 C
O

N
F

E
C

 F
R

01

2.
4B

 C
H

IL
L 

B
E

E
R

 C
H

03
1.

2B
 C

H
IL

L 
W

IN
E

 C
H

03

1L FORTIFIED AM04
4L SPIRITS AM04

1.5B CIGS SING CG10
0.5B KSK ACCES NF03

0.
4B

 H
O

S
IE

R
Y

 N
F

02

0.
8B

 F
Z

 IM
P

U
LS

E
 F

R
05

1.
2B

 N
E

W
S

 A
M

14

0.
9B

 C
H

IL
L 

D
R

IN
K

S
 C

H
04

0.
9B

 C
H

IL
L 

S
N

A
C

K
 C

H
03

2.
4B

 P
R

O
D

 C
O

M
B

 P
R

03

1.
2B

 C
O

M
B

 M
E

A
T

 C
H

03
0.

6L
 P

R
M

 B
U

T
C

H
E

R
Y

 C
H

03

1.
2L

 P
IZ

Z
A

\B
R

E
A

D
 C

H
03

2.
4L

 C
H

IL
L 

R
 M

E
A

L 
C

H
03

2.
4L

 C
O

O
K

E
D

 M
E

A
T

 C
H

03
1.

2L
 P

IE
\Q

U
IC

H
E

 C
H

03

1.
8L

 F
A

T
S

 C
H

03
3.

6L
 C

H
E

E
S

E
 C

H
03

1.
2L

 S
A

LA
D

\D
IP

 C
H

03

6L
 Y

O
G

\D
E

S
S

 C
H

03
2.

4L
 P

R
M

 C
H

IL
LE

D
 C

H
03

2B
 B

IS
C

U
IT

S
 A

M
04

1B
 H

O
T

 B
E

V
S

 A
M

04

2B PAPERWARE AM04

1B
 P

R
M

 F
R

Z
 F

G
D

 F
R

01
3L

 F
Z

 S
A

V
\P

IZ
Z

A
 F

R
01

2L
 F

Z
 R

 M
E

A
L 

F
R

01
1L

 F
Z

 M
E

A
T

 F
R

E
E

 F
R

01
4L

 F
Z

 F
IS

H
 F

R
01

2L
 W

A
T

E
R

S
 A

M
04

10
L 

C
A

R
B

S
\R

T
D

 A
M

04
1L

 F
R

U
IT

 J
U

IC
E

 A
M

04
3L

 C
O

R
D

IA
L 

A
M

04

1B
 S

R
 G

U
M

 L
A

D
D

E
R

 N
o.

 O
F

1B GUM KIOSK No. OF AM20

2B
 C

O
N

F
E

C
 M

U
LT

I A
M

03
2B

 C
O

N
F

E
C

 IM
P

 A
M

03

1B
 C

A
T

 A
M

04
1B

 D
O

G
 A

M
04

2L
 L

IQ
U

ID
\B

LE
A

C
H

 A
M

04
4L

 H
H

 C
LE

A
N

 A
M

04
1B

 L
A

U
N

D
R

Y
 A

M
04

1B
 F

O
IL

S
\W

R
A

P
 A

M
04

2B
 C

O
M

B
 H

A
B

C
 A

M
04

2B
 C

E
R

E
A

LS
 A

M
04

1B
 C

R
IS

P
 IM

P
U

LS
E

 A
M

04
2B

 C
R

IS
P

 M
U

LT
I A

M
04

1B
 A

M
B

 S
E

A
S

 A
M

00

2B
 IN

T
 C

U
IS

IN
E

 A
M

03
1B

 C
O

O
K

 A
ID

S
 A

M
03

1B
 S

C
E

\P
IC

K
\O

IL
 A

M
03

1B
 C

N
D

 V
E

G
 A

M
031B

 S
O

U
P

 A
M

03
1L

 A
M

B
 R

 M
E

A
L 

A
M

04
5L

 F
IS

H
\M

E
A

T
 A

M
04

3L
 C

N
D

 F
R

U
IT

 A
M

04
4L

 D
E

S
S

E
R

T
S

 A
M

04

3L
 P

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
S

 A
M

04
9L

 H
B

A
K

E
\S

U
G

A
R

 A
M

04
3L

 E
G

G
S

 A
M

04
3L

 C
N

D
 M

IL
K

\C
R

E
A

 A
M

04
1B

 C
A

K
E

 A
M

03

2B
 B

R
E

A
D

 A
M

03
1B

 M
O

R
N

 G
O

O
D

S
 A

M
03

1B
 IS

B
 A

M
03

3B PRM GROC AM00

1.8B MILK CH03

1B
 F

T
G

 A
M

B
 S

N
A

C
K

 A
M

03
1.

2B
 H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

E

2B
 R

E
D

 W
IN

E
 A

M
04

1B PRM BWS AM00

1.
8L

 J
U

IC
E

 C
H

03

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 A
S

B
E

S
T

O
S

 A
T

 W
O

R
K

 R
E

G
U

LA
T

IO
N

S
.

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f o

ur
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t o
f A

sb
es

to
s

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

, s
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 m

us
t c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

o-
op

er
at

iv
e

G
ro

up
's

 a
sb

es
to

s 
m

an
ag

em
en

t p
ro

ce
ss

es
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

s 
th

e 
as

be
st

os

w
eb

si
te

 (
cu

re
nt

ly
 w

w
w

.c
o-

op
.s

ol
ar

as
be

st
os

.c
om

) 
pr

io
r 

to
 u

nd
er

ta
ki

ng

an
y 

w
or

ks
 w

ith
in

 p
re

m
is

es
. A

ny
 d

iff
ic

ul
ty

 in
 o

bt
ai

ni
ng

 a
sb

es
to

s

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

m
us

t b
e 

br
ou

gh
t t

o 
ou

r 
at

te
nt

io
n 

an
d 

is
 n

ot
 a

n 
ex

cu
se

 fo
r

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

ou
t t

hi
s.

 O
n 

ar
riv

al
 a

t t
he

 p
re

m
is

es
 y

ou
 m

us
t s

ig
n 

in
 a

nd

re
po

rt
 to

 M
an

ag
em

en
t. 

F
ai

lu
re

 to
 fo

llo
w

 o
ur

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 c

ou
ld

 p
ut

yo
u 

an
d 

ou
r 

co
lle

ag
ue

s 
at

 r
is

k 
an

d 
re

su
lt 

in
 y

ou
r 

re
m

ov
al

 fr
om

 o
ur

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
C

on
tr

ac
to

r 
lis

t.

N
ot

es
 A

ll 
di

m
en

si
on

s 
to

 b
e 

ch
ec

ke
d 

on
 s

ite
 a

nd
 a

ny
 d

is
cr

ep
an

cy
 to

be
 v

er
ifi

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
co

-o
pe

ra
tiv

e 
gr

ou
p 

or
 it

s 
ag

en
ts

 b
ef

or
e

pr
oc

ee
di

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
w

or
k.

 T
hi

s 
pr

im
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 th

is
 p

la
n 

is
 fo

r 
re

ta
il

sa
le

s 
flo

or
/s

ho
p 

fit
tin

g.
 F

or
 fu

rt
he

r 
de

ta
il 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 r

ef
er

 to

re
d 

bo
ok

 o
r 

dr
aw

in
g 

po
rt

al
.

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 D

E
S

IG
N

 A
N

D
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

R
E

G
U

LA
T

IO
N

S
 2

00
7

T
he

 d
es

ig
ne

r 
w

is
he

s 
to

 p
oi

nt
 o

ut
 th

at
 th

e 
ab

ov
e 

re
gu

la
tio

ns

ap
pl

y 
to

 th
is

 w
or

k 
an

d 
al

so
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t m
ay

 b
e 

no
tif

ia
bl

e 
to

 th
e

H
S

E
. T

he
 c

lie
nt

 th
e 

co
-o

pe
ra

tiv
e 

gr
ou

p 
ap

po
in

ts
 a

 C
D

M

co
or

di
na

to
r 

fo
r 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 a
nd

 e
ns

ur
es

 th
at

 a
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

ph
as

e 
he

al
th

 &
 s

af
et

y 
pl

an
 is

 p
re

pa
re

d 
an

d 
is

su
ed

 in
 a

 b
lu

e

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 fi

le
.  

P
rio

r 
to

 th
e 

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
t o

f w
or

k 
on

 s
ite

 th
e

pr
in

ci
pa

l c
on

tr
ac

to
r 

is
 to

 o
bt

ai
n 

w
rit

te
n 

ap
pr

ov
al

 fr
om

 th
e 

cl
ie

nt

fo
r 

th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

ph
as

e 
he

al
th

 &
 s

af
et

y 
pl

an
 v

ia
 th

e 
C

D
M

co
-o

rd
in

at
or

.

C
D

M
 R

E
G

U
LA

T
IO

N
 1

1 
- 

D
E

S
IG

N
E

R
S

 D
U

T
IE

S

T
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
ar

e 
ha

za
rd

s 
an

d 
fo

re
se

ea
bl

e 
ris

ks
 th

at
 c

ou
ld

 n
ot

be
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

ou
t o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

.

F
A

LL
S

 -
 F

ro
m

 h
ei

gh
ts

 d
ur

in
g 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 s

us
pe

nd
ed

 c
ei

lin
g,

ta
ki

ng
 d

el
iv

er
ie

s 
ov

er
 r

ai
se

d 
lo

ad
in

g 
ba

ys
 a

nd
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 s
pl

it

le
ve

l f
lo

or
s 

an
d 

st
ep

s.

H
A

Z
A

R
D

O
U

S
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
LS

 -
 A

sb
es

to
s.

 to
 b

e 
re

m
ov

ed
 a

s

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
by

 s
pe

ci
al

is
t -

 s
ee

 a
bo

ve

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 -
 P

le
as

e 
en

su
re

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
co

nt
ro

ls
 a

nd
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 in

pl
ac

e 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

us
e 

an
d 

su
ita

bi
lit

y 
of

 a
ll 

eq
ui

pm
en

t o
n 

si
te

.

M
A

N
U

A
L 

H
A

N
D

LI
N

G
 -

 S
he

lv
in

g,
 m

et
al

 s
tu

ds
. b

oa
rd

s 
et

c

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
 -

 S
ite

 o
pe

ra
tiv

es
 a

nd
 C

o-
op

er
at

iv
e 

gr
ou

p

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

pr
ot

ec
te

d 
at

 a
ll 

tim
es

. s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

w
or

k 
is

to
 b

e 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 o
ut

 o
f h

ou
rs

. W
or

k 
ar

ea
s 

ar
e 

no
t t

o 
be

 u
se

d 
by

C
o-

op
er

at
iv

e 
gr

ou
p 

st
af

f d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

al
te

ra
tio

ns
. T

he
 C

D
M

co
or

di
na

to
r 

is
 to

 b
e 

co
ns

ul
te

d 
w

ith
 r

eg
ar

d 
to

 th
e 

ph
as

in
g 

of
 th

e

w
or

k.

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 -

 B
ur

ie
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 m
ay

 e
xi

st
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

flo
or

s 
an

d

be
hi

nd
 p

an
el

s,
 th

ei
r 

ex
ac

t p
os

iti
on

 is
 n

ot
 k

no
w

n.
 T

he
 c

on
tr

ac
to

r

is
 to

 a
sc

er
ta

in
 th

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 a
ll 

se
rv

ic
es

 p
rio

r 
to

 th
e

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
t o

f w
or

k 
on

 s
ite

.

P
E

T
R

O
L 

S
T

A
T

IO
N

S
 -

 R
IS

K
 O

F
 E

X
P

LO
S

IO
N

 O
F

 P
E

T
R

O
L

F
U

M
E

S
 -

 P
le

as
e 

re
fe

r 
to

 T
he

 G
ui

da
nc

e 
F

or
 T

he
 D

es
ig

n,

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n,
 M

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 O

f P
et

ro
l F

ill
in

g

S
ta

tio
ns

 A
K

A
 "

T
he

 B
lu

e 
B

oo
k"

 b
ef

or
e 

un
de

rt
ak

in
g 

an
y 

w
or

k.

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

D
E

S
IG

N
E

R
S

 N
O

T
E

S
 -

 A
ny

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t o

r 
un

us
ua

l

ris
ks

 w
ill

 b
e 

hi
gh

lig
ht

ed
 in

 th
e 

dr
aw

in
g.

*G
R

O
U

P
 D

D
A

 P
O

LI
C

Y
*

O
n 

ea
ch

 fl
oo

r 
ac

ce
ss

ed
 b

y 
a 

cu
st

om
er

 w
e 

w
ill

 a
im

 to
 e

ns
ur

e

th
at

 c
le

ar
, u

nh
in

de
re

d 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
is

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
go

od
s,

fix
tu

re
s,

 fi
tti

ng
s 

an
d 

to
 a

nd
 fr

om
 p

oi
nt

s 
of

 e
nt

ry
 a

nd
 e

xi
t t

o 
th

e

pr
em

is
es

.

T
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

th
is

, a
is

le
s 

sh
ou

ld
 id

ea
lly

 b
e 

an
 u

no
bs

tr
uc

te
d 

w
id

th

(e
xc

lu
di

ng
 a

ny
 p

ro
je

ct
io

ns
 in

to
 s

pa
ce

) 
of

 1
20

0.
 If

 th
e 

ai
sl

e 
is

ob
st

ru
ct

ed
, t

he
 m

in
im

um
 s

ho
p-

ab
le

 p
in

ch
 p

oi
nt

 is
 id

ea
lly

 9
00

 (
or

85
0m

in
).

 W
he

re
 a

is
le

s 
ha

ve
 a

n 
un

ob
st

ru
ct

ed
 w

id
th

 o
f l

es
s 

th
an

18
00

 th
e 

st
or

e 
sh

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
a 

pa
ss

in
g 

pl
ac

e 
at

 le
as

t 1
80

0 
lo

ng
 to

al
lo

w
 tw

o 
w

he
el

ch
ai

rs
 to

 p
as

s.

A
ny

 s
ec

tio
n 

w
ith

 a
 g

ra
di

en
t g

re
at

er
 th

at
 1

:2
0 

re
qu

ire
s 

a 
ra

m
p.

M
in

im
um

 d
oo

r 
w

id
th

 9
00

 w
ith

 a
 3

00
 g

ap
 b

et
w

ee
n 

le
ad

in
g 

ed
ge

of
 d

oo
r 

an
d 

re
tu

rn
 w

al
l.

*D
D

A
 A

C
T

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
1*

S
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 m

us
t, 

w
he

re
 p

hy
si

ca
l f

ea
tu

re
s 

m
ak

e 
it

im
po

ss
ib

le
 o

r 
un

re
as

on
ab

ly
 d

iff
ic

ul
t f

or
 a

 d
is

ab
le

d 
pe

rs
on

 to
 u

se

a 
se

rv
ic

e,
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 r
ea

so
na

bl
e 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

m
et

ho
d 

of
 m

ak
in

g

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e.

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

-

T
he

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
ab

ov
e 

re
fle

ct
s 

el
em

en
ts

 o
f P

ar
t M

 o
f t

he
 b

ui
ld

in
g

re
gs

. (
20

04
) 

an
d 

is
 s

ho
w

n 
to

 in
di

ca
te

 o
ne

 w
ay

 in
 w

hi
ch

 d
da

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 b
e 

m
et

, T
he

re
 m

ay
 b

e 
ot

he
r,

 e
qu

al
ly

sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

w
ay

s 
of

 m
ee

tin
g 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

. A
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

so
lu

tio
ns

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
pr

ob
le

m
s 

m
ay

 v
ar

y 
de

pe
nd

in
g 

on
 th

e 
si

ze

sc
al

e 
an

d 
na

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 b

ui
ld

in
g.

 T
hi

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
 tr

ue

w
he

n 
ap

pl
ie

d 
to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
bu

ild
in

gs
 w

he
re

 c
on

st
ra

in
ts

 o
f s

tr
uc

tu
re

an
d 

co
nt

ex
t m

ay
 m

ak
e 

ge
ne

ric

so
lu

tio
ns

 im
pr

ac
tic

al
.

T
he

 s
pi

rit
 o

f t
he

 a
ct

 is
 to

 m
ak

e 
ev

er
yt

hi
ng

 in
cl

us
iv

e 
to

 a
ll,

 i.
e.

pr
ov

id
e 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

in
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

w
ay

 fo
r 

ev
er

yo
ne

.

S
T

M
C

 -
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 R

E
G

S
 C

O
M

P
LI

A
N

C
E

 E
N

G
LA

N
D

 &
 W

A
LE

S

P
A

R
T

 B
 -

 F
IR

E
 S

A
F

E
T

Y

T
he

 b
ui

ld
in

g'
s 

fir
e 

al
ar

m
 a

nd
 a

ut
om

at
ic

 s
m

ok
e 

de
te

ct
io

n 
sy

st
em

w
ill

 b
e 

de
si

gn
ed

 a
nd

 in
st

al
le

d 
to

 B
S

 5
83

9 
P

t 1
 2

00
2.

E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

lig
ht

in
g 

w
ill

 b
e 

de
si

gn
ed

 a
nd

 in
st

al
le

d 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e

w
ith

 B
S

 5
26

6 
pt

 1
 2

00
5 

an
d 

w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

an
y 

op
en

 p
la

n 
ar

ea
s

ex
ce

ed
in

g 
60

m
2,

 a
ll 

w
in

do
w

le
ss

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

an
d 

to
ile

t

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

ov
er

 8
m

2.

F
ire

 s
ig

na
ge

 w
ill

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 B

S
 5

49
9 

pt
 1

20
00

.

G
at

ed
 y

ar
d 

ar
ea

s 
af

te
r 

th
e 

fin
al

 e
xi

t w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

te
d 

to

en
ab

le
 e

gr
es

s 
at

 a
ll 

tim
es

 d
ur

in
g 

tr
ad

in
g 

ho
ur

s

A
ll 

do
or

s 
on

 e
sc

ap
e 

ro
ut

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

ad
ily

 o
pe

ra
bl

e 
w

ith
ou

t t
he

us
e 

of
 a

 k
ey

; t
hi

s 
w

ill
 a

ls
o 

ap
pl

y 
to

 th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

ga
te

.

A
ll 

cl
ea

r 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

do
or

 w
id

th
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

di
m

en
si

on
ed

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at

th
e 

bu
ild

in
gs

 o
cc

up
an

cy
 c

an
 b

e 
ca

te
re

d 
fo

r.

A
ut

om
at

ic
 p

ow
er

ed
 e

nt
ra

nc
e 

do
or

s 
w

ill
 fa

il-
sa

fe
 in

 th
e 

op
en

po
si

tio
n 

on
 e

ith
er

 a
ct

iv
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
fir

e 
al

ar
m

 o
r 

m
ai

ns
 fa

ilu
re

.

W
he

re
 a

 n
ew

 s
us

pe
nd

ed
 c

ei
lin

g 
is

 to
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d,

 a
 C

la
ss

 1

su
rf

ac
e 

sp
re

ad
 o

f f
la

m
e 

fin
is

h 
w

ill
 b

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
.

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

ce
rt

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
lig

ht
in

g,
 fi

re

al
ar

m
 a

nd
 a

ut
om

at
ic

 s
m

ok
e 

de
te

ct
io

n 
sy

st
em

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed

up
on

 c
om

pl
et

io
n.

P
A

R
T

 F
 -

 V
E

N
T

IL
A

T
IO

N

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l v

en
til

at
io

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 to

 a
ll 

w
in

do
w

le
ss

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

at
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ra
te

s:
 -

o
W

C
6l

tr
s 

pe
r 

se
co

nd

o
O

ffi
ce

/o
th

er
 o

cc
up

ia
bl

e 
ar

ea
s 

10
ltr

s 
pe

r 
se

co
nd

A
ll 

ne
w

 v
en

til
at

io
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e

re
le

va
nt

 C
IB

S
E

 G
ui

de
.

P
A

R
T

 L
2B

 -
 C

O
N

S
E

R
V

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 F
U

E
L 

&
 P

O
W

E
R

N
ew

 li
gh

tin
g,

 h
ea

tin
g 

an
d 

ve
nt

ila
tio

n 
sy

st
em

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
de

si
gn

ed
 in

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 th

e 
N

on
-D

om
es

tic
 H

ea
tin

g,
 C

oo
lin

g 
&

V
en

til
at

io
n 

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

G
ui

de
.

Li
gh

tin
g 

fo
r 

of
fic

es
 a

nd
 s

to
ra

ge
 w

ill
 m

ee
t a

n 
av

er
ag

e 
ef

fic
ac

y 
of

45
 lu

m
in

ai
re

-lu
m

en
s 

pe
r 

ci
rc

ui
t w

at
t, 

w
ith

 1
5 

lu
m

in
ai

re
-lu

m
en

s

pe
r 

ci
rc

ui
t w

at
t f

or
 d

is
pl

ay
 li

gh
tin

g 
an

d 
50

 la
m

p 
lu

m
en

s 
pe

r

ci
rc

ui
t w

at
t e

ls
ew

he
re

.

D
ue

 r
eg

ar
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

pa
id

 to
 e

ne
rg

y 
sa

vi
ng

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
to

 a
ll 

ne
w

in
st

al
la

tio
ns

.

P
A

R
T

 L
- 

C
O

N
S

E
R

V
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 U

S
E

 F
U

E
L 

&
 P

O
W

E
R

A
ny

 n
ew

 li
gh

tin
g,

 h
ea

tin
g 

an
d 

ve
nt

ila
tio

n 
sy

st
em

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e

de
si

gn
ed

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
N

on
- 

D
om

es
tic

 H
ea

tin
g,

C
oo

lin
g 

&
 V

en
til

at
io

n 
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
G

ui
de

. C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
s 

to
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 o

n 
co

m
pl

et
io

n.

Li
gh

tin
g 

fo
r 

of
fic

es
 a

nd
 s

to
ra

ge
 s

ho
ul

d 
m

ee
t a

n 
av

er
ag

e 
ef

fic
ac

y

of
 5

5 
lu

m
in

ai
re

- 
lu

m
en

s 
pe

r 
ci

rc
ui

t w
at

t, 
w

ith
 2

2

lu
m

in
ai

re
-lu

m
en

s 
pe

r 
ci

rc
ui

t w
at

t f
or

 d
is

pl
ay

 li
gh

tin
g 

an
d 

55
 la

m
p

lu
m

en
s 

pe
r 

ci
rc

ui
t w

at
t e

ls
ew

he
re

; p
le

as
e 

co
nf

irm
.

D
ue

 r
eg

ar
d 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
pa

id
 to

 e
ne

rg
y 

sa
vi

ng
 c

on
tr

ol
s 

to
 a

ll 
ne

w

in
st

al
la

tio
ns

.

P
A

R
T

 M
 -

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 &
 U

S
E

N
ew

 d
oo

rs
 w

ill
 b

e 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

cl
ea

r 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

do
or

w
id

th
s 

in
 T

ab
le

 2
, w

ill
 h

av
e 

vi
si

on
 p

an
el

s 
lo

ca
te

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
50

0

an
d 

15
00

m
m

 a
bo

ve
 fl

oo
r 

le
ve

l, 
be

 o
pe

ra
bl

e 
by

 u
se

 o
f a

 c
lo

se
d

fis
t r

eq
ui

rin
g 

no
 g

re
at

er
 fo

rc
e 

th
an

 3
0N

 to
 o

pe
n 

an
d 

ha
ve

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 c

ol
ou

r 
co

nt
ra

st
 b

et
w

ee
n 

do
or

s,
 d

oo
r 

fr
am

es
, d

oo
r

fu
rn

itu
re

 a
nd

 s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

 b
ac

kg
ro

un
ds

.

G
la

zi
ng

 m
an

ife
st

at
io

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

t t
w

o 
he

ig
ht

s 
be

tw
ee

n

85
0 

an
d 

10
00

m
m

 a
nd

 1
40

0 
an

d 
16

00
m

m
 a

bo
ve

 fl
oo

r 
le

ve
l

w
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
.

S
w

itc
he

s 
an

d 
so

ck
et

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
lo

ca
te

d 
at

 h
ei

gh
ts

 b
et

w
ee

n 
40

0 
&

12
00

m
m

.

P
A

R
T

 N
 -

 G
LA

Z
IN

G

G
la

zi
ng

 in
 c

rit
ic

al
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 w

ill
 b

e 
sa

fe
ty

 g
la

zi
ng

.

P
rin

tin
g 

- 
P

en
 S

et
tin

gs
. T

hi
s 

dr
aw

in
g 

ha
s 

be
en

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 p
rin

t

co
rr

ec
tly

 in
 B

la
ck

 a
nd

 W
hi

te
 u

si
ng

 th
e 

C
o-

op
S

ta
nd

ar
d.

ct
b,

 th
is

ca
n 

be
 e

m
ai

le
d 

by
 r

eq
ue

st
 o

r

to
 m

at
ch

 th
es

e 
se

tti
ng

s 
se

t c
ol

ou
rs

 1
-9

 to
 b

la
ck

 a
nd

 u
se

 th
e

fo
llo

w
in

g 
pe

n 
w

id
th

s 
w

hi
ch

 h
av

e 
be

en
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

w
id

th
s 

of
 o

ld

st
yl

e 
T

ec
hn

ic
al

 D
ra

w
in

g 
pe

ns
 (

ra
pi

do
gr

ap
hs

)

C
ol

ou
r 

1 
- 

 0
.1

8
 C

ol
ou

r 
2 

- 
0.

35
 C

ol
ou

r 
3 

- 
0.

25
 C

ol
ou

r 
4 

- 
0.

70

C
ol

ou
r 

5 
- 

0.
50

C
ol

ou
r 

6 
- 

0.
13

 C
ol

ou
r 

7 
- 

Le
av

e 
as

 is
, 

C
ol

ou
r 

8 
- 

0.
05

  C
ol

ou
r 

9

Le
av

e 
as

 is
.

C
ol

ou
rs

 b
ey

on
d 

th
is

 s
pe

ct
ru

m
 s

ho
ul

d 
al

so
 b

e 
se

t t
o 

bl
ac

k 
ex

ce
pt

fo
r 

in
 th

e 
ca

se
 w

he
re

 th
e 

dr
aw

in
g 

sh
ow

s 
gr

ap
hi

ca
l

el
em

en
ts

/s
ig

na
ge

 e
tc

.

L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 P

ro
c
e

s
s

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t:
  
'W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h

o
u

r 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

'

N
ew

 C
en

tu
ry

 H
ou

se
,

P
O

 B
O

X
 5

3,

M
an

ch
es

te
r.

 M
60

 4
E

S
.

A
ll 

b
o

x
 o

u
ts

 t
o

 b
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

e
ili

n
g

u
n

le
s
s
 o

th
e

rw
is

e
 s

ta
te

d
.

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
B

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



GEN46-LAN(5/95) 

THAMES VALLEY POLICE 

 Division/Station : HQ Licensing 

 From : Debie Pearmain To : Mike Sims 

  Police Licensing Officer  Licensing Officer,SBC 

 Ref :  Date : 6 March 2012 Tel.No.  

Application to Vary Premises Licence – Co-operative, 238-240 Trelawney Avenue, Langley, 

Slough 

 
In relation to the above application Thames Valley Police request the following amendments to the 

application: 

 

CCTV to be installed and maintained to Thames Valley Police standard and CCTV to be kept for 31 

days and made available upon the request of Thames Valley Police employees and relevant agencies. 

 

DPS or nominated person to be trained on how to work the CCTV system to the standard where the 

nominated person can download any potential evidence required by Thames Valley Police employees 

or relevant agencies. 

 

If the applicant agrees to the above requested conditions there will be no police objections. 

 

Submitted for your information  

 

Regards 

 

Debie Pearmain 

Police Licensing Officer 

  Subject  : 

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

Responsible Authority Representation Form 
 
Thames Valley Police, Royal Berkshire Fire and Rescue Service, Health and 
Safety Executive, Area Child Protection Committee, Slough Borough Council 
[SBC] Commercial Services (Health and Safety and Trading Standards), Planning 
and Development Control Services [SBC], Public Health Services [SBC]. 
 
 

APPLICATION DETAILS 

 

 
Name of Premises 
 

 
 
Co-operative  
 

 
Address of Premises 
& Tel: No. 
  
 

 
238-240 Trelawney Avenue, Langley, Slough, SL3 7UD 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Applicant Details 
(Name, address, Tel: 
No.) if different from 
above 
 

 
 

 
Company Name (if 
different from Applicant) 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Application type 
(state fully) 
 

 
Application for a Premises Licence Variation 
 
 
 

 
Date Application 
received 
 

 
28th February 2012 

 

Page 25



 

REPRESENTATION SUBMISSION 

 
                                                    Please tick  
   

There are no representations to the granting of this licence 

 

 

 

 

 

If you are making representations to the application identify which of the four 
licensing objectives  your representation relates to: 

Please detail your representation and the reason together with your supporting 
evidence, as appropriate.  (If replying by hard copy, please attach separate sheet(s) if 
necessary).  

 

Prevention of Crime 
and Disorder 

 

 

Please tick 

x 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Public Safety 

 

 

 

x  

 

 

 

 

 

Prevention of Public 
Nuisance 

 

 

x  

 

 

 

 

 

Protection of Children 
from Harm 

 

x  

 

 

 

 

Page 26



 

Please provide advice to the Licensing Sub-Committee on how you believe they 
should consider the representation.    

If appropriate, recommend conditions that could be added to the Licence to remedy 
your representation or other suggestions you would like the Licensing Sub-Committee 
to take into account.    

If replying by hard copy, please attach separate sheet(s), if necessary.  

Please refer to the Responsible Authority Guidance Note. 

Page 27



 
Slough Borough Council’s Neighbourhood Enforcement Team along with officers from 
the Anti-Social Behaviour Team and Thames Valley Police has been patrolling 
Trelawney Avenue Parade of shops for some months due to local residents concerns of 
anti-social behaviour, petty crime and public nuisance and the general appearance of 
the area with regard to waste and litter, in particular, the quantity of empty cans and 
bottles. In addition, there are concerns regarding underage drinking and alcohol 
abuse/misuse with some residents and that reports of street drinkers has increased and 
generally supported by the quantity of alcohol related street litter around the area, 
particularly on the service road at the rear of the business premises. 
 
There are two schools in close proximity and the Parade forms a meeting point for 
school age children/teenagers particularly in the morning on the way to school and 
again at midday for lunch and late afternoon and early evening. Visitors to the Langley 
Library, local church and Nursery also frequently utilise the range of businesses in the 
Parade. 
 
There are two licensed premises in the parade supplying alcohol and there is great 
concern that in permitting the supply of alcohol from 6am will be detrimental to the local 
residents by increasing incidents of street drinking, anti-social behaviour, public 
nuisance and crime and disorder. In addition, by allowing the earlier supply of alcohol, 
there is the potential harm/risk to children when visiting the location during school time 
and at leisure in the late afternoon and evening, especially during the warmer and 
lighter months of the year. 
 
A further concern is that by approving this variation, the other licensed premise will also 
submit an application for a variation in order to maintain their business/turnover. 
 
As a result of the above, the Council have recently implemented a can marking scheme 
with one of the licensed premises in order that we and partner enforcement agencies 
can identify the source of the alcohol. The scheme is currently being operated at two 
premises in the borough since December 2011 and in this short duration has led to a 
significant reduction in street drinking and related litter. It requires the marking of 
specific brands on the base with a permanent UV marker pen to enable a link to be 
established to the point of purchase. Whilst the presence of a marked bottle in the 
hands of an underage drinker would not prove that an offence had been committed by 
the shop, it would be sufficient to require further checks at the shop, such as 
examination of the CCTV records or that procedures at the shop may be failing.  
 
In the event that the premise license variation is successful, we would seek that this 
Can Marking scheme be made a formal requirement by imposing the following condition 
on the license :- 
 

“The Premises License Holder is required to undertake the requirements of the 
Council’s can marking scheme to enable alcohol cans and bottles to be linked to the 
premises and provide “prima-facie” evidence to enable further investigation by the 
Police and Council to establish whether appropriate responsibility is being taken by the 
licensee to refuse sales to underage or intoxicated individuals. 
 
In addition to issues of responsible selling of alcohol, the linking of bottles/cans to the 
point of sale will enable action under the Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 
2005 to require the business proprietor to clear the litter generated by their customers. ” 
 
 

 

 

Page 28



Name of Officer 
completing 
Representation 

Richard Palacio,  

Job Title Team Leader Neighbourhood Enforcement 

Name of Responsible 
Authority 

Slough Borough Council 

E-mail address: 

Tel: No. 

richard.palacio@slough.gov.uk 

 
N.B. If you do make a representation you will be expected to attend the Licensing 

Sub-Committee hearing and any subsequent appeal proceedings. 
 
 
Signed: … 
 
Dated: ……………………………… 
 
Please return this form along with any additional sheets, if replying by hard copy to: 
 

The Licensing Team 
Public Protection Services 
Landmark Place 
High Street    
Slough    

SL1 1JL     Or  E-mail to Licensing@Slough.gov.uk

 

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



  

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
26 APRIL 2012 

  

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Alexandra Wines 
 Unit 4 Alexandra Plaza, Chalvey Road West, 

Slough, SL1 2NJ 
 

Review of Premises Licence – Number PL006267 
Application made by Slough Borough Council 

Trading Standards Service 
 

 
1. CURRENT POSITION 
 
1.1 Alexandra Wines operates under a Premises Licence number PL006267 which 

is held by Avtar Singh. 
  
1.2 The Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) at the time of this Review 

Application being made by Slough Borough Council Trading Standards Service 
is Mr Avtar Singh who holds a Personal Licence number PA004726 with Slough 
Borough Council.  

 
1.3    The DPS is responsible for the day to day management of the premises. 
 
1.4    The Premises Licence authorises the carrying out of the Relevant Licensable 

Activities as follows: 
 

• M The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption Off the premises only 
            

1.5    The times the licence authorises the Licensable Activities are 
 08:00 to 23:00 Monday to Saturday 
10:00 to 22:30 Sunday 
08:00 to 22:30 Good Friday 
12:00 to 22:30 Christmas Day 
09:00 to 22:30 Christmas Day. 
 

A copy of the current Premises Licence is attached at APPENDIX 1. 
 
2. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
2.1  On 15th February 2012 Slough Borough Council Trading Standards Service     

submitted an application for the Review of the Premises Licence on grounds of 
the Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety and the Protection of 
Children from Harm, the full Review Application and supporting evidence are 
contained at APPENDIX 2. 

 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 4

Page 31



 
2.2    The grounds for the Review Application although contained fully within the 
         application itself can be summarised as follows; 

 

• Selling alcohol to an underage person 

• Found in possession for sale of counterfeit alcohol on two separate 
occasions 

 
3. APPLICATION – REVEW OF PREMISES LICENCE 
 
3.1   The Licensing Authority is satisfied that this application for Review meets the 
       appropriate legislative requirements within the Licensing Act 2003 and is 
       therefore a valid application to be considered by the Licensing Sub-Committee. 
 
3.2   The Review Application requests that due to the catalogue of incidents and 
        non-compliance at the premises, the Premises Licence should be revoked. 
 
4.  REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED 
 
4.1     Responses to the Review Application from relevant Responsible Authorities 
         have been received. 
 
4.2     Response from John Ellis – Royal Berkshire Fire and Rescue Service 
         attached at APPENDIX 3. 
 
4.3    No further responses were received from any other Responsible Authorities. 
 
4.4 On 28th February 2012 Jaspal Singh, Senior Technical Enforcement Officer, 

Slough Borough Council Trading Standards Service received a letter from 
Charsley Harrison LLP Solicitors stating Mr Avtar Singh ‘is taking urgent steps 
to dispose of the business Alexandra Wines on an arms length basis’. This 
letter was passed to the Licensing Department on 29th February 2012 and a 
copy of this is attached at APPENDIX 4. 

 
5. RELEVANT GUIDANCE AND POLICIES 
 
5.1   The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for Reviewing of Premises Licence 

represent a key protection for the community where problems associated with 
the licensing objectives are occurring after the grant or variation of a Premises 
Licence. Where a request to Review the licence is made by a Responsible 
Authority, the Licensing Authority will hold a hearing in respect of this, unless 
it, the applicant and the Responsible Authorities agree that a hearing is not 
necessary  

 
5.3 Section 52 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that the Sub-Committee must, 

having regard to the Review application and any relevant representations, take 
such of the steps listed below as it considers necessary for the promotion of 
the licensing objectives. The steps are: 

 
(a) to modify the conditions of the licence, (which includes adding new 

conditions or any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for 

Page 32



example, by reducing the hours of opening or by requiring door 
supervisors at particular times; 

(b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for 
example, to exclude the performance of live music  or playing of recorded 
music (where it is not within the incidental live and recorded music 
exemption); 

(c) to remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because 
they consider that the problems are the result of poor management; 

(d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months; 
(e) to revoke the licence. 

 
5.4 However, the Sub-Committee may consider it is not necessary to take any of 

the steps listed above to promote the licensing objectives. These are matters 
for the Sub-Committee to determine having regard to the evidence of all 
parties. 

 
5.5      There is nothing to prevent a licensing authority issuing an informal warning  
           to the licence holder and/or to recommend improvement within a particular 
          period of time.  However, where responsible authorities like the Police, 
          Environmental Health or Trading Standards Officers have already issued oral 
          or written warnings requiring improvement, licensing authorities should not 
          merely repeat that approach. 
 
5.6      Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions and 
          exclusions of licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a 
          temporary period of up  to three months. Temporary changes or suspension of 
          the licence for up to three months could impact on the business holding the 
          licence financially and would only be expected to be pursued as a necessary 
          means of promoting the licensing objectives. So, for instance, a licence could 
          be suspended for a weekend as a means of deterring the holder from allowing 
          the problems that gave rise to the review to happen again. However, it will 
          always be important that any detrimental financial impact that may result from 
          a licensing authority’s decision is necessary and proportionate to the promotion 
          of the licensing objectives. 
 
5.7      In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing 
          authorities should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of 
          the concerns which the representations identify. The remedial act taken should 
          generally be directed at these causes and should always be no more than as 
          necessary and proportionate response. 
 
5.8      The Sub-Committee should also consider and make use of the ‘Yellow and 

Red Cards’ system as directed and recommended by The Department of 
Culture, Media and Sport (DCMS). 

 
APPENDICES 
 
Appendix 1  -    Copy of current Premises Licence PL006267. 
 
Appendix 2  - Review Application of Premises Licence by Jaspal Singh – Senior 

Technical Enforcement Officer, Trading Standards Service 
 

Page 33



Appendix 3  - Responsible Authority response from John Ellis – Royal Berkshire 
Fire  and Rescue Service 

 
Appendix 4  -  Letter from Charsley Harrison LLP Solicitors     
 
Background papers 
 
- The Licensing Act 2003 
 
- Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 - (Revised 2010) 
 
- Regulations (cited as the Licensing Act 2003 ([Various]) Orders 2005 
 
- Slough Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy - December 2010 
 
- DCMS Guidance – Red and Yellow Cards System 
 
Contact Officer 
 
Melanie Sagar 
Licensing Officer 
01753 875110 

Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
26 April 2012 

  

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

DRINKS DIRECT SUPERMARKET LTD 
 256 High Street, Langley, Slough, SL3 8HA 

 
Review of Premises Licence – Number PL004630 
Application made by Slough Borough Council 

Trading Standards Service 

 
1. CURRENT POSITION 
 
1.1 Drinks Direct Supermarket Ltd operates under a Premises Licence number 

PL004630 which is held by Ravinder Singh Grover and Charanjit Singh Aurura. 
  
1.2 The Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) at the time of this Review 

Application being made by Slough Borough Council Trading Standards Service 
is Mr Charanjit Singh Aurura who holds a Personal Licence number LBHIL0918 
with Hillingdon Council.  

 
1.3    The DPS is responsible for the day to day management of the premises. 
 
1.4    The Premises Licence authorises the carrying out of the Relevant Licensable 

Activities as follows: 
 

• M The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption Off the premises only 
            

1.5    The times the licence authorises the Licensable Activities are 
 08:00 to 23:00 Monday to Saturday 
10:00 to 22:30 Sunday 
08:00 to 22:30 Good Friday 
12:00 to 22:30 Christmas Day 

 
A copy of the current Premises Licence is attached at APPENDIX 1. 

 
2. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
2.1  On 15th February 2012 Slough Borough Council Trading Standards Service     
submitted an application for the Review of the Premises Licence on grounds of 
the Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety and the Protection of 
Children from Harm, the full Review Application and supporting evidence are 
contained at APPENDIX 2. 

 
2.2    The grounds for the Review Application although contained fully within the 
         application itself can be summarised as follows; 

 

• Selling alcohol to an underage person 

• Selling cigarettes to an underage person 

• Selling fireworks in breach of the firework licence conditions 

• Found in possession for sale of counterfeit alcohol, condoms and batteries 

AGENDA ITEM 5

Page 49



 
3. APPLICATION – REVEW OF PREMISES LICENCE 
 
3.1   The Licensing Authority is satisfied that this application for Review meets the 
       appropriate legislative requirements within the Licensing Act 2003 and is 
       therefore a valid application to be considered by the Licensing Sub-Committee. 
 
3.2   The Review Application requests that due to the catalogue of incidents and 
        non-compliance at the premises, the Premises Licence should be revoked. 
 
3.3 However the Slough Borough Council Neighbourhood Enforcement Team 

have also asked that, if Members are of the opinion that the Premises Licence 
should not be revoked, the following condition to be imposed on the Premises 
Licence. 

 
1. The Premises Licence Holder is required to undertake the requirements of 

the Council’s can marking scheme to enable alcohol cans and bottles to be 
linked to the premises and provide “prima-facie” evidence to enable further 
investigation by the Police and Council to establish whether appropriate 
responsibility is being taken by the licensee to refuse sales to underage or 
intoxicated individuals. 

  
4.  REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED 
 
4.1     Responses to the Review Application from relevant Responsible Authorities 
         have been received. 
 
4.2     Response from John Ellis – Royal Berkshire Fire and Rescue Service is 
         attached at Appendix 3. 
 
4.3     Response from Richard Palacio – Team Leader Neighbourhood Enforcement 
         is attached at Appendix 4. 
 
4.4 Response from Ian Hann – Senior Planning Officer is attached at Appendix 5. 
 
4.5    No further responses were received from any other Responsible Authorities.  
 
5. RELEVANT GUIDANCE AND POLICIES 
 
5.1   The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for Reviewing of Premises Licence 

represent a key protection for the community where problems associated with 
the licensing objectives are occurring after the grant or variation of a Premises 
Licence. Where a request to Review the licence is made by a Responsible 
Authority, the Licensing Authority will hold a hearing in respect of this, unless 
it, the applicant and the Responsible Authorities agree that a hearing is not 
necessary  

 
5.3 Section 52 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that the Sub-Committee must, 

having regard to the Review application and any relevant representations, take 
such of the steps listed below as it considers necessary for the promotion of 
the licensing objectives. The steps are: 

 

Page 50



(a) to modify the conditions of the licence, (which includes adding new 
conditions or any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for 
example, by reducing the hours of opening or by requiring door 
supervisors at particular times; 

(b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for 
example, to exclude the performance of live music  or playing of recorded 
music (where it is not within the incidental live and recorded music 
exemption); 

(c) to remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because 
they consider that the problems are the result of poor management; 

(d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months; 
(e) to revoke the licence. 

 
5.4 However, the Sub-Committee may consider it is not necessary to take any of 

the steps listed above to promote the licensing objectives. These are matters 
for the Sub-Committee to determine having regard to the evidence of all 
parties. 

 
5.5      There is nothing to prevent a licensing authority issuing an informal warning  
           to the licence holder and/or to recommend improvement within a particular 
          period of time.  However, where responsible authorities like the Police, 
          Environmental Health or Trading Standards Officers have already issued oral 
          or written warnings requiring improvement, licensing authorities should not 
          merely repeat that approach. 
 
5.6      Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions and 
          exclusions of licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a 
          temporary period of up  to three months. Temporary changes or suspension of 
          the licence for up to three months could impact on the business holding the 
          licence financially and would only be expected to be pursued as a necessary 
          means of promoting the licensing objectives. So, for instance, a licence could 
          be suspended for a weekend as a means of deterring the holder from allowing 
          the problems that gave rise to the review to happen again. However, it will 
          always be important that any detrimental financial impact that may result from 
          a licensing authority’s decision is necessary and proportionate to the promotion 
          of the licensing objectives. 
 
5.7      In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing 
          authorities should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of 
          the concerns which the representations identify. The remedial act taken should 
          generally be directed at these causes and should always be no more than as 
          necessary and proportionate response. 
 
5.8      The Sub-Committee should also consider and make use of the ‘Yellow and 

Red Cards’ system as directed and recommended by The Department of 
Culture, Media and Sport (DCMS). 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 51



APPENDICES 
 
Appendix 1  -  Copy of current Premises Licence PL004630. 
 
Appendix 2  - Review Application of Premises Licence by Jaspal Singh – Senior 

Technical Enforcement Officer, Trading Standards Service 
 
Appendix 3  -  Responsible Authority response from John Ellis – Royal Berkshire Fire 

and Rescue Service 
 
Appendix 4  -  Responsible Authority response from Richard Palacio – Team Leader 

Neighbourhood Enforcement 
 
Appendix 5  - Responsible Authority response from Ian Hann – Senior Planning 

Officer 
 
Background papers 
 
- The Licensing Act 2003 
 
- Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 - (Revised 2010) 
 
- Regulations (cited as the Licensing Act 2003 ([Various]) Orders 2005 
 
- Slough Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy - December 2010 
 
- DCMS Guidance – Red and Yellow Cards System 
 
Contact Officer 
 
Melanie Sagar 
Licensing Officer 
01753 875110 

Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 67



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

Responsible Authority Representation Form 
 
Thames Valley Police, Royal Berkshire Fire and Rescue Service, Health and 
Safety Executive, Area Child Protection Committee, Slough Borough Council 
[SBC] Commercial Services (Health and Safety and Trading Standards), Planning 
and Development Control Services [SBC], Public Health Services [SBC]. 
 

APPLICATION DETAILS 

 

 
Name of Premises 
 

 
 
Direct Supermarket Ltd,  
 

 
Address of Premises 
& Tel: No. 
  
 

 
256 High Street, Langley, Slough, SL1 2NJ 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Applicant Details 
(Name, address, Tel: 
No.) if different from 
above 
 

 
 

 
Company Name (if 
different from Applicant) 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Application type 
(state fully) 
 

 
Application to Review the Premises Licence. 
 
 

 
Date Application 
received 

 
 

 

REPRESENTATION SUBMISSION 

 
                                                    Please tick  
   

There are no representations to the granting of this licence 

 

 

 

 

Page 69



 

If you are making representations to the application identify which of the four 
licensing objectives  your representation relates to: 

Please detail your representation and the reason together with your supporting 
evidence, as appropriate.  (If replying by hard copy, please attach separate sheet(s) if 
necessary).  

 

Prevention of Crime 
and Disorder 

 

 

Please tick 

x 
 

 

 

 

Public Safety 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Prevention of Public 
Nuisance 

 

 

x  

 

 

Protection of Children 
from Harm 

 

x  

 

 

Please provide advice to the Licensing Sub-Committee on how you believe they 
should consider the representation.    

If appropriate, recommend conditions that could be added to the Licence to remedy 
your representation or other suggestions you would like the Licensing Sub-Committee 
to take into account.    

If replying by hard copy, please attach separate sheet(s), if necessary.  

Please refer to the Responsible Authority Guidance Note. 

Page 70



 
The Council’s Community Wardens have been monitoring the vicinity of Drinks Direct 
Supermarket Ltd since the 13th January 2012 and have identified a large number of 
alcohol bottles thrown in the bushes and smashed in the play area in the Langley 
Memorial Gardens opposite the premises which match the ones sold in the off licence. 
We have also found a trail of bottle tops which lead back to the shop. The licensee has 
acknowledged that the bottles we have shown him are the same as ones that he sells 
which at the time were on a special promotion. 
 
We have discussed the Council’s can marking scheme and confirmed that it requires 
the marking of specific brands on the base with a permanent UV property marker pen to 
enable a link to be established to the point of purchase. Whilst the presence of a 
marked bottle in the hands of an underage drinker would not prove that an offence had 
been committed by the shop, it would be sufficient to require further checks at the shop, 
such as examination of the CCTV records or that procedures at the shop may be failing. 
The proprietor has agreed that the requirements of the scheme are not onerous and has 
voluntarily agreed to undertake the marking of the bottles/cans as directed by us in 
exchange that we provide information where possible on the individuals found drinking 
in the park and provide a notice to display in the shop that will indicate the scheme is in 
operation as a requirement of the Police/Council. 
 
In the event that the license is not revoked, we would seek that this Can Marking 
scheme be made a formal requirement by imposing the following condition on the 
license :- 
 

“The Premises License Holder is required to undertake the requirements of the 
Council’s can marking scheme to enable alcohol cans and bottles to be linked to the 
premises and provide “prima-facie” evidence to enable further investigation by the 
Police and Council to establish whether appropriate responsibility is being taken by the 
licensee to refuse sales to underage or intoxicated individuals. 
 
In addition to issues of responsible selling of alcohol, the linking of bottles/cans to the 
point of sale will enable action under the Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 
2005 to require the business proprietor to clear the litter generated by their customers. ” 

Name of Officer 
completing 
Representation 

Richard Palacio,  

Job Title Team Leader Neighbourhood Enforcement 

Name of Responsible 
Authority 

Slough Borough Council 

E-mail address: 

Tel: No. 

richard.palacio@slough.gov.uk 

 
N.B. If you do make a representation you will be expected to attend the Licensing 

Sub-Committee hearing and any subsequent appeal proceedings. 
 
 

 

Page 71



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



From: Sims Michael 

Sent: 20 February 2012 15:15 

To: Hann Ian 

Cc: Sagar Melanie 

Subject: RE: Review Application - Drinks Direct Supermarket Ltd 

 

Ian 

  

Many thanks for the response. 

 

Regards 

 

Mick Sims 

Licensing Manager 

Slough Borough Council 

Tel: 01753 477387 

Fax: 01753 875890 

www.slough.gov.uk 

Please don't print this email unless you really need to - think of the environment. 

 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

From: Hann Ian  

Sent: 20 February 2012 15:13 

To: Sims Michael; Sagar Melanie 

Subject: FW: Review Application - Drinks Direct Supermarket Ltd 

Importance: High 

  

There is no relevant planning history with regards to this site and no further comments are made 

with regards to this application.   

  

Regards  

Ian Hann, 

Senior Planning Officer  

Slough Borough Council  

St Martins Place,  

51 Bath Road, Slough, Berkshire, SL1 3UF 

Tel:  01753 875839 

Fax: 01753 875869 

www.slough.gov.uk 

 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

From: Sims Michael  

Sent: 15 February 2012 08:10 

To: _Planning 

Subject: Review Application - Drinks Direct Supermarket Ltd 

Importance: High 

 

  

 

 

Page 73



Dear All 

 

Attached is a Review Application made by SBC Trading Standards for Drinks Direct Supermarket 

Ltd, 256 High Street, Langley, Slough, SL1 2NJ. The grounds and evidence are contained within 

the application. 

 

The effective date for any formal representations to be made by any Responsible Authority 

commences today 15th February 2012 and must be made no later than 13th March 2012. 

 

To make representations please use the attached form and forward direct to Melanie Sagar, copying 

me in. 

Russ 

As this has been made by TS there will not be any need for you to respond. 

 

 Regards 

 

Mick Sims 

Licensing Manager 

Slough Borough Council 

Tel: 01753 477387 

Fax: 01753 875890 

www.slough.gov.uk 

 

Please don't print this email unless you really need to - think of the environment. 

 

 

 

Page 74


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Meeting held on 8 March 2012
	3 Application to Vary Premises Licence - Co-Operative, 238-240 Trelawney Avenue, Slough
	Appx A  - Co-Op Variation Form
	Appx B - Co-Op Plan
	Appx C  - Co-Op TVP Response
	Appx D -NET Response

	4 Review of Premises Licence - Alexandra Wines, Unit 4 Alexandra Plaza, Chalvey Road West, Slough
	Licensing Sub Cttee 11.04.12 Alexandra Wines Review Appx 1
	Licensing Sub Cttee 11.04.12 Alexandra Wines Review Appx 2
	Licensing Sub Cttee 11.04.12 Alexandra Wines Review Appx 3
	Licensing Sub Cttee 11.04.12 Alexandra Wines Review Appx 4

	5 Review of Premises Licence - Drinks Direct Supermarket Limited, 256 High Street Langley, Slough
	Licensing Sub Cttee 11.04.12 Drinks Direct Appx 1
	Licensing Sub Cttee 11.04.12 Drinks Direct Appx 2
	Licensing Sub Cttee 11.04.12 Drinks Direct Appx 3
	Licensing Sub Cttee 11.04.12 Drinks Direct Appx 4
	Licensing Sub Cttee 11.04.12 Drinks Direct Appx 5


